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MEMORANDUM
To: Utah Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities

Chris Parker, Director
Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section
Joni Zenger, Technical Consultant

Subject: Request for Scheduling Conference in the Matter of Rocky Mountain Power’s
Report of Exchange of Certain Transmission Assets with Idaho Power Company,
Docket No. 14-035-150.

Date: December 23, 2014

REQUEST
The Division of Public Utilities (Division) requests that the Commission set a Scheduling

Conference in the above referenced docket.

EXPLANATION

On December 19, 2014, Rocky Mountain Power (Company), filed a Report with the Public
Service Commission of Utah (Commission), pursuant to Utah Admin. Code R746-401-3 (sale of
utility and nonutility assets) of the Company’s exchange of certain transmission assets with
Idaho Power Company (“Idaho Power™) (collectively, the “Parties™). In its filing, the Company
requests the Commission accept the Report. The Company states that an Application for

approval of the asset exchange will be submitted soon after this filing.

On December 19, 2014, the Commission issued an Action Request to the Division with a due
date of January 20, 2015 on this matter. The Division requests that the Commission set a
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Scheduling Conference in this docket and close the related Action Request. The Division will

participate according to the Commission’s Scheduling Order.

CC:

Jeff Larsen, Rocky Mountain Power
Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services
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